Supreme Qonrt of the United States
Washington, B, (. 20543

THE LEGAL OFFICE

November 6, 2007

Elena Ruth Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability
P.O. Box 8220

White Plains, New York 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:
Your October 26, 2007, complaint against Clerk William Suter and other
employees of the Supreme Court Clerk’s Office has been referred to this office. The

actions taken by the Clerk’s Office in this matter have been consistent with Court rules
and policies. No response will be provided to future correspondence on these issues.

Very truly yours,

Scott S. Harris
Counsel

(202) 479-3282



